IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M070530A

May 30, 2007
MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A M.,

WEDNESDAY, MAY 30, 2007, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

SECY-07-0079 - Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corp. (Licensing Amendment Request for
Decommissioning of the Newfield, New Jersey Facility), Docket No. 40-7102-MLA,
Appeal of Loretta Williams from LBP-07-05

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal from Loretta
Williams of the Atomic Safety Licensing Board’s denial of her petition to intervene in the
decommissioning of the Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corporation’s site in Newfield, New Jersey.
The Memorandum and Order denies Ms. Williams appeal. The Commission also addresses a
preliminary procedural matter.

(Subsequently, on May 30, 2007, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)

ccC: Chairman Klein
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
Commissioner Jaczko
Commissioner Lyons
EDO
OGC
CFO
OCAA
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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